From: HOUSE Nameun * OED

To: Mere Work

Cc: WYLAND Heather E * OED; FRIESEN Lori L * OED; Rosie Brinckerhoff; Victoria Friend
Subject: RE: ID.me Inc. State of Oregon Business Registry Requirement for Contracting w/OED
Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 10:09:38 AM

Thank you so much!

Nameun House, OPBC, OSPC | Procurement and Contract Specialist | Oregon Employment
Department | 875 Union Street NE, Salem, Oregon 97311 | Phone: 971-375-3484|
Nameun.House@oregon.gov

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 10:08 AM

To: HOUSE Nameun * OED <Nameun.HOUSE@oregon.gov>

Cc: WYLAND Heather E * OED <Heather.E.\WYLAND@oregon.gov>; FRIESEN Lori L * OED
<Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>; Rosie Brinckerhoff <rosie.brinckerhoff@id.me>; Victoria Friend
<victoria.friend@id.me>

Subject: Re: ID.me Inc. State of Oregon Business Registry Requirement for Contracting w/OED

Thank you, Nameun! I'm looping in our legal team and contracts specialist to ensure we take
care of this ASAP.

Thank you!

Mere Work

Senior Account Executive
Mobile: 703-712-3750

8280 Greensboro Dr Suite 800
McLean, VA, 22102
mere.work@id.me

On Fri, Jan 8, 2021 at 12:32 PM HOUSE Nameun * OED <Nameun. HOUSE@oregon.gov>
wrote:

Good morning Mere,

One of the requirements for OED to contract with ID.me, Inc. requires business
registration filed with the Oregon Secretary of State (SOS).

[ have a link to the SOS webpage for filing business registry online:
https://sos.oregon.gov/business/Pages/register.aspx

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank youl!


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=03FC5D1FE6CB44C58B2849C4D77195F2-HOUSE NAMEU
mailto:mere.work@id.me
mailto:Heather.E.WYLAND@employ.oregon.gov
mailto:Lori.L.FRIESEN@employ.oregon.gov
mailto:rosie.brinckerhoff@id.me
mailto:victoria.friend@id.me
mailto:Nameun.House@oregon.gov
mailto:mere.work@id.me
mailto:Nameun.HOUSE@oregon.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/sos.oregon.gov/business/Pages/register.aspx__;!!AVdDjg!-rU2m6kfwzXFpifViT-xLcycaJ91Z2g8TRkNXiwBflqcd4MT4v5WZtkKXYYYD5U$

Nameun
Nameun House, OPBC, OSPC | Procurement and Contract Specialist | Oregon
Employment Department | 875 Union Street NE, Salem, Oregon 97311 | Phone: 971-

375-3484| Nameun.House@oregon.gov

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information belonging
to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.
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